Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Nicole Chong <nicole@casgarage.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 April, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fwd: LOD - SJV 1502C AND SKE 5605R ALONG UPP. CHANGI RD ON 17.12.2019
Attachments: 1502lod.pdf

Dear Vic,

Attached LOD.

Kindly arrange for settlement.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Nicole Chong <nicole @casgarage.sg>

Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 at 15:50

Subject: LOD - SJV 1502C AND SKE 5605R ALONG UPP. CHANGI RD ON 17.12.2019
To: Admin A <admin-a@]Ikkauto.com>, Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <hockann@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Allan Goh <allan @casgarage.sg>, CAS Garage Garage <contact@casgarage.sg>

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear All,
Please find the attached LOD.

Kindly arrange for settlement.

Regards,

Nicole Chong

Admin and Finance Officer

CAS Garage Pte. Ltd.

Addr: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-22
Autobay. Singapore (417883)

Hp: 9791 6119

Office: 6484 2220

UEN: 201828067M

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Regards,

Nicole Chong

Admin and Finance Officer

CAS Garage Pte. Ltd.

Addr: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-22
Autobay. Singapore (417883)

Hp: 9791 6119

Office: 6484 2220

UEN: 201828067M



